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1313 Sherman Street, Room 215 
Denver, Colorado 80203 

  

February 16, 2018 

 

Derrick Dease 

Holcim (US) Inc. 

3500 Highway 120 

Florence, CO  81226 

 

Re: Boettcher Limestone Quarry, Permit No. M-1977-348, Technical Revision Approval, 

Revision No. TR-08 
 

Mr. Dease: 

 

On February 16, 2018, the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety (Division) approved the 

Technical Revision application submitted to the Division on January 23, 2018, addressing the 

following: 

 

To allow Yeh and Associates, Inc. to conduct geotechnical investigations supporting the 

realignment of U.S. Highway 287 as part of the Glade Reservoir Project 

 

The terms of the Technical Revision No. 8 approved by the Division are hereby incorporated into 

Permit No. M-1977-348.  All other conditions and requirements of Permit No. M-1977-348 remain in 

full force and effect. 

 

If you need additional information, please contact me by telephone at 303-866-3567, ext. 8129, or by 

email at amy.eschberger@state.co.us. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

Amy Eschberger 

Environmental Protection Specialist 

 

Ec:  Todd Hansen, Yeh and Associates, Inc. at: thansen@yeh-eng.com 

 Jim Struble, Northern Colorado Water Conservancy District at: jstruble@northernwater.org 
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